

From: [Jennifer La Marche](#)
To: [Brian Beekman](#)
Subject: RE: Bend PD x Flock - updated camera map and order form
Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 4:38:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)
[image007.jpg](#)

That sounds good. There's actually not much money left over after the decrease in the quote (I was hoping enough to add something). The reduction just means less the department will need to cover after grant funding.

See you tomorrow.

Jenn

From: Brian Beekman <bbeekman@bendoregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 12:30 PM
To: Jennifer La Marche <jlamarche@bendoregon.gov>
Subject: Re: Bend PD x Flock - updated camera map and order form

Yes, I don't have much of an update on my end. I met virtually with Caroline to discuss an updated camera map last week for the purpose of her creating an updated bid. There was no discussion about purchasing. It seems like a W-9 is her putting the cart before the horse. I'll be back in the office tomorrow and hopefully we can connect?



Brian Beekman

Lieutenant

Mobile: 541-948-1269



From: Jennifer La Marche <jlamarche@bendoregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 12:19 PM
To: Brian Beekman <bbeekman@bendoregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Bend PD x Flock - updated camera map and order form

Brian,

Can we touch base on progress here? I seem to be out of the loop. I had been working with downtown purchasing (Loni) to get what we needed and then planned to start the process with Wendy (she's our purchaser) when we were ready to roll. No matter there – they interchange. But I also; wanted to confirm the MSA didn't change compared to the version I had legal reviewing before we proceeded.

Also, since the updated estimate is lower than the original estimate, we might want to add some elements to meet the grant funding.

Thanks,

Jenn

From: Caroline Fraher <caroline.fraher@flocksafety.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 12:12 PM

To: Brian Beekman <bbeekman@bendoregon.gov>; Jennifer La Marche <jlamarche@bendoregon.gov>

Subject: Re: Bend PD x Flock - updated camera map and order form

CAUTION: External Email. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Hi Lt Beekman and Jennifer,

I wanted to let you know that I spoke with Charrese and sent over the W9 info she requested.

From here, I believe we just need the MSA reviewed before we can route for signatures, but please let me know if you need anything else! Thanks a bunch.

|

On Fri, Aug 9, 2024 at 12:00 PM Caroline Fraher <caroline.fraher@flocksafety.com> wrote:

Hi Lt Beekman and Jennifer,

Thanks again for the time yesterday, and glad we have finalized the first 6 Falcon locations.

Here is the updated map: [Bend PD Falcon Map](#)

I've updated the order form to reflect the changes. Master Services Agreement and Exhibit C (customer implementation guide) also attached.

Could you please confirm if the City Attorney has eyes on the MSA or when you may expect them to? That helps a lot with our inventory planning.



Caroline Fraher
Territory Sales Manager



 310-844-3659 call/text  flocksafety.com
 caroline.fraher@flocksafety.com

Image removed by sender. App Banner Image

